REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE)

Date_October 5, 2001 Docket No. OI J 33‘?‘ l 3 z

1. Davision Name/Staff Name Regulatory Oversight/Pruitt -

2. OPR RGO

)

3. OCR Legal

4. Suggested Docket Title Reguest for cancellation of Alternative Access Vendor (with Alternative ILocal

Exchange Telecommunications authority) Certificate No. 3118 by Comcast MH Telephony Communications of

Florida, Inc., effective August 8, 2001.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Chack one:
X __ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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CHRISTOPHER BARKAS

P. DAVID BRANNON

MARSHALL R. CASSEDY, RETIRED
WILLIAMB GRAHAM

DOUGLAS P. JONES

TERRELL C. MADIGAN

HAROLD R. MARDENBOROUGH, JR.

RICHARD C McFARLAIN
H. LESTER McFATTER, JR.
ROBERT A. MeNEELY

W. DOUGLAS MOODY
RICHARD N SOX, JR.

H. DARRELL WHITE, JR.
WILLIAM B. WILEY

MCcFARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 600 (32301)
POST OFFICE BOX 2174
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174

TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107
TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475

FROM THE DESK OF:
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM

e-mail: bgraham@mcfariain com

September 19, 2001

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Paula Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0870

Re: Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certificate No. 3118

Dear Paula:

Please find enclosed our firm check in the amount of $45.86 due in conjunction with the
2001 RAF. I apologize for the oversight. I hope this will finalize the process and you can
proceed with the cancellation. Please contact me or Mr. Graham at your convenience so that we
may know that Certificate No. 3118 has been cancelled.

Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.

/ktc
Encl.

Yours yery truly,

Kay Crain, Assistant to
William B. Graham

S30IAYIS IAILLL
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McFARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.

Attorneys at Law

CHRISTOPHER BARKAS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 600 (32301)
P. DAVID BRANNON 200] SEP 18 AMIO: 40 POST OFFIGE BOX 2174
MARSHALL R. CASSEDY, RETIRED TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM S

DOUGLAS P. JONES Liv| S ION OF TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107
TERRELL C. MADIGAN COMPETITIVE SERVICES TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475
HAROLD R MARDENBOROUGH, JR

RICHARD C. McFARLAIN

H LESTER McFATTER, JR mfmﬁis %ERSA‘H%
ROBERT A McNEELY )

W DOUGLAS MOODY e-mail: baraham@mcfariain com

RICHARD N 80X, JR
H DARRELL WHITE, JR
WILLIAM b WILEY

September 17, 2001

Paula Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0870

Re: Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certificate No. 3118

Dear Ms. Isler:

On June 29, 2001, we indicated to the Florida Public Service Commission that our client,
Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. was seeking the cancellation of
Certificate No. 3118. Subsequently on August 9, 2001, you wrote to inform us that Comcast had

a small past due balance for its regulatory assessment fee and had not paid its fee for the current
year.

Finclosed herewith please find a completed Regulatory Assessment Fee Return form for
Comeast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc., as well as check no. 10005092 payable
to the Florida Public Service Commission in the amount of $8.19. That sum represents the $4.05
late fee owed for the 2000 RAF and the $4.14 fee due in conjunction with the 2001 RAF.

This correspondence should conclude the certificate cancellation process. Please contact
me at your convenience so that I may know that Certificate No. 3118 has been cancelled.

Yours very truly,

William B> ham

WBG/ktc
Encls.




MCcFARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.

Attorneys at Law

CHRISTOPHER BARKAS 215 SOUTH MCNROE STREET, SUITE 600 (32301)
P. DAVID BRANNON POST OFFICE BOX 2174
MARSHALL R. CASSEDY, RETIRED TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174
WILLIAM B GRAHAM

DOUGLAS P JONES TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107
TERRELL C MADIGAN TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475

HAROLD R MARDENBQOROUGH, JR
RICHARD C. McFARLAIN

H. LESTER McFATTER, JR. FROM THE DESK OF
ROBERT A. McNEELY WILLIAM B. GRAHAM
W, DOUGLAS MOOCDY e-mail; baraham@mcfarlain com

RICHARD N. SOX, JR.
H. DARRELL WHITE, JR.
WILLIAM B. WILEY

August 7, 2001

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0870

Re:  Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certificate No. 3118
Dear Ms. Isler:

On June 29, 2001, we sent a letter to Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer seeking the cancellation of
Certificate No. 3118. After speaking with you on the telephone, on July 6, 2001, I sent a letter
to your attention stating that Comcast no longer wanted to withdraw Certificate No. 3118. I have

enclosed for your convenience a copy of each of these letters.

Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc., advises at this time that it does
need to proceed with the cancellation of Certificate No. 3118.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

William B.
WBG/ktc
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MCcrARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.

Attorneys at Law
CHRISTOPHER BARKAS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 600 (32301)
P. DAVID BRANNON POST OFFICE BOX 2174
MARSHALL R. CASSEDY, RETIRED TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM
DOUGLAS P. JONES TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107
TERRELL C. MADIGAN TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475
HAROLD R. MARDENBOROUGH, JR.
RICHARD C. McFARLAIN
H. LESTER McFATTER, JR. FROM THE DESK OF:
ROBERT A. McNEELY WILLIAM B. GRAHAM
W. DOUGLAS MOODY e-maik: bgrahamgmefariain.com
RICHARD N. SOX, JR.
H. DARRELL WHITE, JR.
WILLIAM B. WILEY

July 6, 2001

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0870

Re: Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certificate No. 3118
Dear Ms. Isler:
Please consider this letter as notification that Comcast MH Telephony Communications

of Florida, Inc. would like to withdraw its June 29, 2001, letter requesting the cancellation of
Certificate No. 3118. Comecast no longer wishes to withdraw this certificate.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you have any questions or require
additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours v

rahz:lm'h—-a-g

Signed in his absence to avoid delay

WBG/ktc
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MCcFARLAIN & CASSEDY, P.A.

Attorneys at Law

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 600 (32301)

CHRISTOPHER BARKAS

P DAVID BRANNON

MARSHALL R CASSEDY, RETIRED
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM

DOUGLAS P JONES

TERRELL C MADIGAN

HAROLD R. MARDENBOROUGH. JR.
RICHARD C. McFARLAIN

H LESTER McFATTER, JR.
ROBERT A McNEELY

W DOUGLAS MOODY

RICHARD N. SOX, JR.

H DARRELL WHITE, JR.

WILLIAM B WILEY

Walter D’ Haeseleer

June 29, 2001

Director of Competitive Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0870

POST OFFICE BOX 2174

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32316-2174

TELEPHONE (850) 222-2107
TELECOPIER (850) 222-8475

FROM THE DESK OF
WILLIAM B. GRAHAM

e-mail. bgraham@mcfariain com

Re:  Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certificate No. 3118

Dear Mr. D’ Haeseleer:

As you may be aware, Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. and
its affiliates have discontinued regional toll and long distance services in Florida.
Accordingly, at this time Comcast is seeking the cancellation of Certificate No. 3118. The
certificate cancellation became necessary due to a change in the company’s business plan. That
change resulted in the discontinuance of regional toll and long distance services to Comcast
South Florida customers. Pursuant to 25-24.820(2), F.A.C., Comcast represents that it has
previously paid to the FPSC any regulatory assessment fees required for calendar year 2000

and will pay the fees incurred during the first six months of 2001.

Attached herewith please find a sample copy of the Individual Customer Notice
regarding the discontinuance of service. Comcast did not require its customers to submit a
deposit prior to receiving service. Consequently, there will be no issues related to treatment of
customer deposits. At this time there are no active customers and final bills have been
submitted and payment is expected for such bills.

We thank you for your attention to this request. If you have any questions or require

additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

William B. Gr

Very Truly Yours,
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March 11, 2001

Dear Customer,

Effective April 19, 2001, Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. and
its affiliates (“Comcast”) will be discontinuing regional toll and long distance services to
your complex.

If you obtain your regional toll and/or'long services from Comcast, please contact your
local telephone company (e.g., BellSouth or AT&T Broadband) immediately to choose
another regional toll provider or long distance carrier. In selecting your new regional toll
provider or long distance carrier, be sure to also contact that particular provider or carrier
to make all necessary arrangements.

Please note that if you fail to arrange for a new regional toll provider or long distance
carrier at least several days prior to April 19, 2001, you will not be able to place regional
toll or long distance calls using Comcast after April 19, 2001.

Comcast would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your business. If you have

any questions please feel free to call your Comcast Customer Service representative at |-
800-207-2609.

Sincerely

Comcast Telecommunications Inc.

Voae g




